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September 14, 2004 
 
 
  
Laura Barnett 
131 Lafayette 
Hudson, MI  49247 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF460003717 
Lee Barnett 
131 Lafayette 
Hudson, MI  49247 

 
 
Dear Ms. Barnett: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 780-7159. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dennis R Kaufman, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
301 E. Louis Glick Hwy 
Jackson, MI  49201 
(517) 780-7907 
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MICHIGAN FAMILY INDEPENDENCE AGENCY 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF460003717 
  
Licensee Name: Laura Barnett 
  
Licensee Address:   131 Lafayette 

Hudson, MI  49247 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (517) 448-8045 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Lee Barnett 
  
Facility Address: 131 Lafayette 

Hudson, MI  49247 
  
Facility Telephone #: (517) 448-8045 
  
Capacity: 3 
  
Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 

AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
To increase bed capacity from one to three beds. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 9/10/04, consultant went to home to inspect bedroom space. 
 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
One bedroom upstairs will be used.  This room measures 15’ x 16’ which exceeds 
the required 65 sq. ft. The second bedroom is located downstairs and measures 
11’2” x 17’ 4” which exceeds the required square footage. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend that the bed capacity for this home be increased from one bed to three 
beds effective 9/13/04. 

 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Dennis R Kaufman 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


